

From: Michael Wooster, Program Manager, DME Corporation

To: Andy Leimer, Federal Communications Commission

Subj: KTF406-ELT

1. In response to FCC correspondence 6/20/02 regarding the KTF406-ELT and it's occupied bandwidth and frequency designations, the following is submitted:
2. The 242 Mhz designation is in error. Do to an incorrect mathematical calculation, the frequency range listed was incorrect. The correct designation should be 243.0 +/- .012, which would be **242.988 MHz**.
3. The bandwidth designation for the 121.5 MHz frequency should be as you stated **3K20A3X**.
4. The Bandwidth designation for the 406.025 MHz frequency should also be as you stated, **16K0G1D**